



### **Paul Moore**

After qualifying as an English teacher in 1976, I taught in Leeds for four years before leaving Britain to pursue a career as a teacher of English as a Foreign Language. I have taught all aspects of English - especially English for Business and English for Academic Purposes - in Germany, Spain, Sweden, Norway and the UK, often holding positions of responsibility. I have also coordinated and taught Cambridge First Certificate and Proficiency and a variety of courses run by the British, German and Spanish Chambers of Commerce.

Some of my past employers include the Universities of Leeds, Lancaster, Exeter and Southampton in the UK (pre-sessional English for Academic Purposes), the Folkuniversity in Sweden (EFL, ESP and English for Business), and the Norwegian School of Management in Stavanger, Norway (English for Business, British and American Literature and European Cultural Studies). I have also worked as an in-company trainer at numerous companies throughout Europe including BASF and Siemens in Germany.

From January 2007 to April 2008, I was employed by the School of English Studies in Folkestone in the UK to set up and coordinate a new tutorial college. This managerial role entailed a wide range of tasks from course and prospectus design to the interviewing and employment of teachers. Between January and April 2008, I coordinated the college from Spain.

In July 2008, I taught English to Catalan school teachers at the government-run Official School of Languages in Figueres, Spain. I am currently working as a freelance Business English trainer in the Girona region of Catalonia.

# Curriculum Vitae

**Name:**

**Paul Anthony Moore**

**Department of Education and Science reference number:**

**73/46598**

**Date of Birth:**

**1 December 1954**

**Nationality:**

**British**

**Place of Birth:**

**England**

**Marital Status:**

**Single**

**Languages Spoken:**

**English (native speaker)**

**German (fluent)**

**Spanish (good)**

**Norwegian & Swedish (basic)**

**Email:**

**[paulanthonymoore@yahoo.com](mailto:paulanthonymoore@yahoo.com)**

**Telephone:**

**Mobile (Spain): +34-693 461 738**

**Mobile (UK): +44-(0)7812-445438**

**EDUCATION:**

**Sep 73 - Jul 76**

**Trinity and All Saints College, Leeds, UK (affiliated with the University of Leeds)**

**SUBJECTS STUDIED:**

**Educational and Social Psychology**

**Principles of Education**

**English Language and Literature**

**Art and Art History**

**Physical Education**

## **QUALIFICATIONS:**

**University of Leeds Certificate in Education (Cert.Ed) with Credit**

## **TEFL:**

**Principles and Practice of Teaching English as a Foreign Language.  
Course organized by the British Center of the Folkuniversitet, Gothenburg,  
Sweden (Affiliated with the University of Gothenburg)  
Course held at the Salisbury School of English in the UK in January 1989**

## **TEACHING EXPERIENCE:**

**Sep 1976 - Dec 1979**

**High School Teacher of English, Art and Physical Education, Leeds, UK**

**Jan 1980 - Jul 1986**

**Business English Trainer (inc. Cambridge First Certificate), BASF  
Multinational, Muenster, Germany**

**Oct 1986 - July 1988**

**Freelance Business English Trainer, Pamplona, Spain**

**Summer 1988**

**Tutor of English for Academic Purposes (pre-sessionals)  
University of Leeds English Language Unit, Leeds, UK**

**Jan - Jul 1989**

**Teacher of EFL and English for Specific Purposes  
The British Centre of the Folkuniversitet, Sweden (affiliated with the  
University of Gothenburg)**

**Jul - Dec 1989**

**In-company Business English Trainer  
SAFEL Electronics (now Bosch-Siemens), Pamplona, Spain**

**Jan - Dec 1990**

**Senior Teacher for Business English and Cambridge First Certificate and  
Proficiency  
Stevens English Training Institute, Essen, Germany**

**Jan 1991 - Dec 1992**

**Freelance Business English Trainer  
Duesseldorf, Germany**

**Summer 1992**

**Tutor of English for Academic Purposes (pre-sessionals)  
University of Lancaster Institute for English Language Education,  
Lancaster, UK**

**Jan - Jun 1993**

**Teacher Trainer on courses preparing NORAD employees (doctors,  
teachers, engineers etc.) for work in third-world countries.  
University of Oslo Special Languages Section, Oslo, Norway  
(NORAD is the Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation)**

**Summer 1993**

**Tutor of English for Academic Purposes (pre-sessionals)  
University of Exeter English Language Centre, Exeter, UK**

**Nov 1993 - May 1994**

**Freelance in-company Business English trainer, Oslo, Norway**

**Jan - Jul 1995**

**Business English Lecturer (also UK and US Political and Social Studies,  
and British and American Literature)  
The Norwegian School of Management (BI), Stavanger, Norway**

**Sep 1995 - December 1996**

**Founder/Coordinator of The English Speaking Club of Pamplona,  
Pamplona, Spain**

**Jan - Sep 1997**

**Freelance Business English Trainer  
SEGURA S.A. (FORD Motors)  
ELESAR INTERNATIONAL S.L. (import/export company)  
SAEZ MERINO Fashion Company (Lois Jeans etc.)  
Valencia, Spain**

**Oct 1997 – Oct 1998**

**Key Account Manager and Business English Trainer  
Siemens AG, Muelheim an der Ruhr, Germany**

**Nov 1998 - Mar 2001**

**Freelance Business English trainer, Valencia, Spain, and Muelheim an der  
Ruhr, German**

**Mar - Jul 2001**

**Supply Teacher, Leeds and Bradford, UK**

**Aug - Sep 2001**  
**Tutor of English for Academic Purposes (pre-sessionals)**  
**University of Southampton English Language Centre, Southampton, UK**

**Oct 2001 - Feb 2002**  
**Teacher (Science/ICT)**  
**Bradford City Pupil Referral Unit - Key Stage 4, Bradford, West Yorkshire, UK**

**Jul - Sep 2002**  
**Tutor of English for Academic Purposes (pre-sessionals)**  
**University of Southampton English Language Centre, Southampton, UK**

**Feb 2002 – Feb 2007**  
**Supply Teacher with Hays Education, UK**

**Feb 2007 – 18 April 2008**  
**Tutorial College Coordinator**  
**The School of English Studies (OISE Group)**  
**Folkestone, UK**

**July 2008**  
**English teacher at the government-run Official School of Languages in Figueres, Catalonia, Spain.**

**Present**  
**Freelance Business English trainer, Girona Province, Spain**

#### **OTHER EXPERIENCE:**

**1972 to 1973**  
**Crew member on the Royal National Life Boat Institute (R.N.L.I) Inshore Rescue Boat in Sunderland, UK**

**1974 and 1975**  
**Lifeguard in Leeds swimming pools, Leeds, UK**

**April 82 - July 82**  
**Squash Trainer, Squash and Tennis Centre, Muenster, Germany**

**April 87**  
**Interpreter for the West German Swimming Team at the first European Union Swimming Championships in Leeds, UK**

## INTERESTS:

Ancient and medieval history, early and mid 20th century American and British literature, languages, archaeology, astronomy, playing squash, endurance hiking.

## REFEREES:

Mr Albert Adroer  
Director  
Escola Oficial d'Idiomes (Official  
School of Languages)  
Carrer Nou 53  
17600 Figueres  
Spain  
Tel: +34-972512124  
Mobile: +34-687494686  
Fax: +34-972512261  
Email: [aadroer@xtec.cat](mailto:aadroer@xtec.cat)

Mr Martin Browne  
Ex Group Director of Schools at  
OISE Ltd, Oxford  
Tel: +44-7810-698538  
Email: [martin.browne@virgin.net](mailto:martin.browne@virgin.net)

Carl Maidment  
Principal  
School of English Studies  
26 Grimston Gardens  
Folkestone  
Kent  
CT20 2PX  
England  
Tel: +44-1303-850007  
Email: [carl.maidment@ses-folkestone.co.uk](mailto:carl.maidment@ses-folkestone.co.uk)

Mr David Carrion  
Academic Director  
School of English Studies  
26 Grimston Gardens  
Folkestone  
Kent  
CT20 2PX  
England  
Tel: +44-1303-850007  
Email: [david.carrion@ses-folkestone.co.uk](mailto:david.carrion@ses-folkestone.co.uk)

Dr Richard Hamilton  
Lecturer in Philosophy/Bio-Ethics  
University of Notre Dame Australia  
PO BOX 1225, Fremantle  
Australia  
Tel: (08) 94330139  
Email:  
[richard.p.hamilton@gmail.com](mailto:richard.p.hamilton@gmail.com)